BOROUGH OF LAUREL SPRINGS REGULAR MEETING OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL MONDAY, January 25, 2021 MAYOR THOMAS A. BARBERA PRESIDING

SALUTE TO THE FLAG AND MOMENT OF SILENCE was led by Mayor Barbera

OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS LAW – Mayor Barbera stated that adequate notice of this meeting was given by emailing the Retrospect and the Courier-Post on January 5, 2021 and posting on the Borough Website and bulletin board in the Borough Hall.

ROLL CALL recorded as present: Cruz, DiGregorio, DiMarco, Riondino, DelPidio and Redstreake

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

 Recessed Meeting of December 28, 2020 held January 4, 2021 - The motion to approve by Councilman Redstreake was seconded by Councilman Riondino with DiGregorio, DiMarco, Riondino, DelPidio and Redstreake in favor, none opposed and Cruz abstaining.

RESOLUTIONS

- #028-2021 AUTHORIZING TAX ASSESSOR TO FILE, STIPULATE, SETTLE BOTH REGULAR AND ADDED/OMITTED TAX APPEALS, AND ROLL BACK TAX COMPLAINTS FOR THE BOROUGH OF LAUREL SPRINGS
 BE IT RESOLVED By the Mayor and Borough Council of the Borough of Laurel Springs,
 County of Camden, State of New Jersey that Denise Campbell, Tax Assessor for the
 Borough/Township of Laurel Springs, is hereby authorized to file, stipulate, settle both regular and Added/Omitted tax appeals and roll back tax complaints on behalf of the Borough/Township of Laurel Springs for the year 2021.
- The motion to approve by Councilman Redstreake was seconded by Councilman Cruz, with Cruz, DiGregorio, DiMarco, Riondino, DelPidio and Redstreake in favor, none opposed and no abstentions.
- #029-2021 AUTHORIZING MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BOROUGH OF LAUREL SPRINGS AND LAUREL SPRINGS POLICE OFFICER'S ASSOCIATION FOR THE YEARS 2021 TO 2023

WHEREAS, the Borough of Laurel Springs and the Laurel Springs Police Officers Association have agreed as to the terms of settlement of wages, hours and conditions of employment for the period of January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2023; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Borough of Laurel Springs, County of Camden, authorizes the Mayor and Municipal Clerk to execute the Agreement with the Laurel Springs Police Officer's Association for the Years 2021 to 2023.

- The motion to approve by Councilman Redstreake was seconded by Councilman Cruz, with Cruz, DiGregorio, DiMarco, Riondino, DelPidio and Redstreake in favor, none opposed and no abstentions.
- **RESOLVED TO PAY** \$474,358.16 FROM CURRENT ACCOUNT AND \$57,711.13 FROM TRUST AND CAPITAL ACCOUNTS
- The motion to approve by Councilman Redstreake was seconded by Councilman Cruz, with Cruz, DiGregorio, DiMarco, Riondino, DelPidio and Redstreake in favor, none opposed and no abstentions.

OLD BUSINESS - none

NEW BUSINESS/CORRESPONDENCE

• Letter from State Legislators, Madden, Moriarity and Mosquera, which Mayor Barbera read into the record congratulating Councilmen Cruz and DelPidio on their recent election.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC - none

ANNOUNCEMENTS

- o Saturday, January 30th Free Rabies/Pet Licensing Clinic @10–11 am Fire House Tomlinson Avenue
- o Saturday, January 30th Board of Health Meeting @11 am Fire House Tomlinson Avenue
- o February LSYA Baseball Signups will be rescheduled for March.
- No Recreation Commission Meeting in February
- o Monday, February 8th, Regular Meeting of Mayor and Council, 7 pm at Recreation Center

ADJOURNMENT – There being no further business a motion was made by Councilman Redstreake to adjourn at 7:09 pm.

Respectfully submitted

Dawn T. Amadio, RMC, Municipal Clerk